CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: June 2, 2022

[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record]

- CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert and Petts. Alderpersons attending remotely: none. Absent: none. Others attending remotely or in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Treasurer/ Deputy Clerk Tschanz; Utility Supervisor Sorenson; DPW Director Yerges; Clerk Jeanne Ritter and WLOO videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited.
- 2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: May 19, 2022 [Petts/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.
- 3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none
- 4) OLD BUSINESS
- 5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting)
 - a) 05/23/2022 Fire Department
 - b) 05/24/2022 Library Board
 - c) 05/24/2022 Plan Commission
 - d) 06/01/2022 Parks Commission
 - e) 06/02/2022 Public Works & Property Committee
 - f) 06/02-2022 Public Safety & Health Committee
- 6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS
 - a) Plan Commission
 - i) Conditional Use Application Ordinance §385-18 C(3)(a) & §385-8 B (7) Tom Hoesly, For The Property Located at 825 Waterloo Rd, Waterloo. The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a storage building to be built on the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required when adding an additional accessory building exceeding 200 square feet in an Agricultural District being used as a residential storage building, not for agricultural use. Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0733-000. Also known as 825 Waterloo Rd.Motion [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
 - b) Public Works & Property Committee
 - i) Leschinger Street Semi traffic using newly constructed street. Motion to allow traffic under 35,000 lbs and continue to not allow semi traffic. Voice Vote 5-2 Motion Carried.
 - ii) Resolution 2022-18 Awarding Bid for Mill and Overlay project on Riverside Dr/Minnehaha Lane. Motion to accept Payne and Dolan bid for Mill and Overlay. \$345,750.00 [Weihert/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.

7) NEW BUSINESS

- a) Class A & B Beer, Liquor & Cider License Applications Along With A Class C Wine Application For The License Period 7/1/2022 6/30/2023. Loeder has sold and is withdrawing their application. Motion [Petts/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- b) Cigarette License Applications For the License Period 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 Motion [Petts/Cummings] Motion carried.
- c) Annual Mobile Home Park Licenses For The License Period 7/1/2022 6/30/2023. Motion[Weihert/Griffin. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- d) Resolution 2022-17 Authorizing Execution of the Department of Natural Resources Principal Forgiven Financial Assistance Agreement. Lead grant program. Motion [Weihert/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- 8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
- 9) ADJOURNMENT [C.Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.7:25 pm

Attest:

Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer